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COMPANY

July 15, 1968

Director Project MAC

Massachusetts Institute of Technology
545 Technology Square

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Attention: Professor Robert M. Fano
Subject: MIT CONTRACT

Gentlemen:

Please accept this letter as an addendum

GE 645 rental agreement in order that we
cancellation option.

DE 602, 941-2900
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to our April 22, 1968
may clarify your

On page 5, item 5B: termination of this

'agreement may be on the

expiration date of the above period or at the end of any calendar
month thereafter, provided written notice is given to the other

party at least 90 days prior to the date

of termination.

I sincerely hope this clarifies the meanfng of our previous

paragraph on this subject.
Yours very truly,
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S. LaMontagne, Manage
Advanced Programs Operation }
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